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From:  Glednil, Davic (NN

Sent: 30 October 2006 14:54
To: Pegram, Andrew

Cc: Pianring - Enquiries; Bailey, Michala; Middle, Roger; Davidson, Richard
Subject: Crime & Disorder comments re Wind Farm application

Andrew
With reference to our telephone conversation | would like to make the following comments:

The crime and disorder issues based purely on the plans is very small once they are built
and working and in this regard we have no objections.

However, the potential for crime and disorder is very high whilst they are being built based
on the very strong objections and the possibility that some extremists may wish to stop,
delay or disrupt them being built.

 would request that a condition is placed on any successful application, similar to the Isle of
Wight Act, whereby the Chief Officer of Police is consulted at all stages for crime prevention
advice and the contractors must follow the advice given to protect their property, their
workers, their workers property, disruption to local traffic, disruption for local residents etc.

| do not wish to go into detail of any crime prevention methods as this would defeat the
object by advising any potential law breakers of what we will advise.

David
Architectural Liaison Officer

David Gledhill
Performance Manager

Unit 14-16 Barry Way

Newport Business Park

Newport 11 OCT ?:Dﬁ

PO30 5GY

oo: Y

Mobile:
Enterna'

Fax Internal:

Fax External:u

This electronic message centains information from Hampshire Censtabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any
opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual{s} cr entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the infarmation is prohibited. If you have received this eiectronic
message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 {0) 845 045 45 45 or email {o postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email ard destroy any
copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages
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to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the
intended recipient.
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